## COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

EDMONTON NATURAL GAS	) CASE NO. 2001-137	
	)	
ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF	)	
ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION	)	
807 KAR 5:022 AND 49 CFR 189-199	)	

## ORDER

On June 11, 2001, following our receipt of a Comprehensive Inspection Report on the facilities of Edmonton Natural Gas ("Edmonton"), the Commission ordered Edmonton to show cause why it should not be penalized for alleged violations of Administrative Regulation 807 KAR 5:022. We further ordered a hearing on the alleged violations and directed Edmonton to submit a written response to the allegations contained in the Comprehensive Inspection Report. On June 25, 2001, Edmonton submitted a written response in which it acknowledges the violations alleged in the Comprehensive Inspection Report.

Finding that an informal conference between Edmonton and Commission Staff may expedite the resolution of this proceeding and eliminate the need for a hearing in this matter and having been advised that Commission Staff and Edmonton have agreed to an informal conference, the Commission, on its own motion, HEREBY ORDERS that:

1. The hearing in this matter is continued generally.

2. An informal conference in this matter shall be held on August 15, 2001, at 10:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, in Conference Room 1 of the Commission's offices at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky, to discuss the alleged violations set forth in the Comprehensive Inspection Report, Edmonton's plans for remedying these violations, and possible penalties for the alleged violations. This conference shall be in lieu of the informal conference that Commission Staff requested for July 17, 2001.

Done at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 20<sup>th</sup> day of July, 2001.

fr. Thomas M. Dorman

By the Commission

ATTEST:

**Executive Director**